From: Flemming Jensen [flemming.jensen@havells.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: December 12, 2012 telephone conversation and email, and
December 13

letter from NRC

Mrs. Ulltich.

Thank you for your follow up. We did indeed close the Indianapolis
location on Dec 29, 2011.

The last of our product was removed from that facility on that day. I
will draft a letter to that

affect and email it by the end of the week.

Regards

Flemming Jensen

Business Unit Manager SPG & OEM
Havells-USA

125B Villanova Dr.

Atlanta, GA 30336

Ph: 678-420-3636

Cell: 916-765-2179

From: "Ullrich, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>

To: Flemming Jensen <flemming.jensen@havells.com>
Date: 01/18/2012 08:50 AM
Subject: December 12, 2012 telephone conversation and email, and

December 13 letter from NRC

License No. 39-31336-01
Docket No. 030-37842
Control No. 576358

Mr. Jensen:

We had a long discussion on December 12, which I followed up in an email
that same day, and

letter dated December 13, 2012. During the conversation, you indicated
that you would be

closing the possession and distribution location at SLi/Midwest, 221 S.
Franklin Road #C,

Indianapolis, Indiana. During the telephone conversation, you stated
that you expected this

closure to be completed by the end of December. We can terminate the
NRC possession

license when all licensed materials are removed from the Indianapolis
location. Please send a

signed, hard-copy letter, letting us know if all materials are removed
so that the license

termination can be completed.

If this closure is delayed and not expected to be completed by the end
of January, please let me
know. If that is the case, we will void this licensing action, without



prejudice, and open a new
action when you submit a letter telling us that the closure is complete.

Thanks you,
Betsy

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP
Senior Health Physicist, RI
US NRC

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5040
elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
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